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Peter Best

From: Abby Gardner
Sent: 28 February 2023 11:34
To: Peter Best
Subject: Re: Top Ups via impulse save

The GIA bank details are: 
 
SC: 15-10-00 
ACC: 29457533 
Reference: TP(Policy number) 
Name: True PotenƟal Investments 
 
 
 
Kind Regards, 
  
Abby Gardner 
Recruitment Account Manager 
True Potential Wealth Management 
  
E:  AbbyGardner@tpllp.com 
  
 Listen to our weekly Do More With Your Money Podcast  
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Head Office: Gateway West, Newburn Riverside, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE15 8NX 

  
True Potential LLP registered in England and Wales as a Limited Liability Partnership No. OC380771 

  
This email and the information it contains may be privileged and/or confidential. It is for the intended addressee(s) only. The unauthorised 
use, disclosure or copying of this email, or any information it contains is prohibited and could, in certain circumstances be a criminal offence. If 
you are the not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message from your system. Any information 
contained in this message must not be construed as giving investment advice within or outside the United Kingdom. Please note that email 
passing through True Potential servers, may at any point be monitored or intercepted as part of the company’s internal security policy. Thank 
you for your cooperation. 
  
 
 

From: Abby Gardner <AbbyGardner@tpllp.com> 
Date: Tuesday, 28 February 2023 at 11:32 
To: Peter Best <PeterBest@tpllp.com> 
Subject: Re: Top Ups via impulse save 
 
Hi Peter, 
 
I believe this should be okay ѮѯѰѱ 
 
Kind Regards, 
  
Abby Gardner 
Recruitment Account Manager 


